

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

October 9, 1974

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Kelly Bell
200 Wilkinson-Foster Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of Form C-105 for your Sam Laroe Well No. 1 and the "Affidavit of Responsibility: Conversion to Water-well" for your Fernandez-Montoya Well No. 1, both in Colfax County, New Mexico. On the computer printout which you returned there was a notation that the Sam Laroe well was plugged and abandoned and the Fernandez-Montoya well had been converted to a water well.

Kindly complete and submit to this office the reports required to close our files on these two wells. Needed are Forms E-103 stating final disposition - in the case of the Laroe well, Subsequent Report of Plug and Abandonment; and with respect to the Fernandez-Montoya well, compliance with Paragraph 5 of the "Affidavit of Responsibility."

Attached is a copy of Section D from Oil Conservation Commission Regulations for your guidance. An early reply will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG, Senior Geologist
Oil & Gas Inspector
District IV.

CU/og

cc: Mr. W. F. Carr, General Counsel
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. Box 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

October 2, 1957

Mr. Kelly Bell
200 Wilkinson-Foster Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your C-103 for your
San Laro Well No. 1 and the "Affidavit of Responsibility:
Conversion to Water-well" for your Fernandez-Montoya Well
No. 1, both in Colfax County, New Mexico. On the com-
puter printout which you returned there was a notation
that the San Laro Well was plugged and abandoned and the
Fernandez-Montoya Well had been converted to a water well.

Kindly complete and submit to this office the reports
required to close our files on these two wells. Included
are Forms C-103 stating final disposition - in the case
of the Laro Well, subsequent report of plug and abandon-
ment; and with respect to the Fernandez-Montoya Well,
compliance with Paragraph 5 of the "Affidavit of Responsi-
bility".

Attached is a copy of Section 5 of the Oil Conservation
Commission Regulations for your guidance. An early reply
will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

DAVE LAYTON, Senior Geologist
Oil & Gas Inspector
District IV

DLN

cc: Mr. W. T. Carr, General Counsel
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501